TOWN OF PRINCETON Princeton, WI 54968 *MINUTES

INIINO I E9

November 13, 2024

Present: Allan Weckwerth, Chairman

Dan Kuglin, Supervisor #1 Gary Anderson, Supervisor #2 Becky Wagner, Treasurer

Jill Bartol, Clerk

Budget Hearing – Chairman Weckwerth called meeting to order at 7:00 pm. Open meeting law requirement met through posting and publication. Five Town of Princeton electors are present. Proposed 2025 budget was discussed.

Special Meeting of Electors and Budget Meeting -- Motion Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to adopt the 2024 tax levy to be paid in 2025. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried. Motion Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to approve the 2025 highway tax expenditures. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried.

Regular Meeting – Regular monthly meeting of the Board of Supervisors, Town of Princeton, called to order by Chairman Weckwerth. Open meeting law requirement met through posting and publication. Motion Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to approve agenda. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried. Motion Gary Anderson/Dan Kuglin to approve minutes of the October 9, 2024 meeting minutes as published. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried.

Treasurer's Report – Treasurer Wagner gives report. Motion Gary Anderson/Dan Kuglin to submit treasurer's report for audit. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried.

Maintenance Supervisor Report – Purchase of oil discussed. Prices were obtained from Carquest and Condon Oil. A 50 gallon drum will be purchased from Condon Oil when needed. Weckwerth did a tour of town roads on 12/7/2024. Roads in need of repair are discussed. Projects that need to be completed in town are also discussed. Snowplows are in the yard and will be put on soon. Town mileage was verfied at 37.54 total miles in the Town of Princeton. Oak Road, Elm Street, Fox River Drive and East Court will be put out for bid for 2025 roadwork.

Public Appearances - None

Payment of Claims – Motion by Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to pay claims submitted for audit. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried. General: \$24,157.79 Recycling: \$917.02

Adopt 2025 Budget - Motion Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to adopt 2025 budget as published. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried.

Kristine Court Final Resolution to Vacate – Discussion held. Motion Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to approve Final Resolution 02-2024 relating to vacating part of Kristine Court. Roll Call Vote: Chairman Weckwerth: Yes; Supervisor 1 Dan Kuglin: Yes; Supervisor 2 Gary Anderson: Yes. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried.

Chairman's Report and Correspondence – Weckwerth reads letter from Princeton Senior Center requesting an appropriation from the Town of Princeton of \$100 for 2025. No action taken. Washkovick requested to bid on recycling. This will be placed on December's agenda. GFL and Waste Managment will be contacted by Supervisor Kuglin to request bids.

Clerk's Report and Correspondence – There were 1093 voters for the 11/5/2024 General Election. Correspondence was received in regard to a petition to lower the speed limit on Oxbow Trail.

Next Meeting Date – Fire District Meeting December 4, 2024 at 7:00 pm. Next Regular Town of Princeton Board meeting to be held on December 11, 2024 at 7:00 pm.

Adjourn - Motion Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to adjourn at 8:11 pm. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried.

Minutes subject to approval at December Meeting

Jill Bartol, Clerk